
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees will be held on November 8, 2017 at 

7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library 

during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three 

working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

November 8, 2017 - 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the October 11, 2017 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 10/31/17, Investment Activity Report, 10/31/17,  Current Assets 

Report, 10/31/17, Revenue Report, 10/31/17, and Expense Report, 10/31/17 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 11/8/17 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month” 

Vice President Hummel and Trustee Flint reviewed the October billings in November. 

President Fisher and Trustee Bartelli will review the November billings in December. 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

7. Unfinished Business 

8. New Business 

a. Ratify settlement of 2014 tax rate objection - Action Required 

Board to ratify settlement of $3,500.00 to Karnes Law Chartered Client Trust Account/Taxpayer 1000 

County Line LLC, et al. 

b. Adopt Ordinance 17-07: Levy - Action Required 

Annual ordinance levying taxes for corporate purposes for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017 and 

ending June 30, 2018. 

c. Approve Certification of Compliance with TITA - Action Required 

Annual certificate of compliance with the truth in taxation law. 

d. Discussion: Community Engagement Project results 

9. Adjourn 

1 



 

1 
 

 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD MEETING 

October 11, 2017 - 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Jay Fisher - President 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Longry Wang - Treasurer 

Liz Sullivan - Secretary 

Marjorie Bartelli - Trustee 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Will Savage - Director of Youth Services 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

Public comment period included remarks from two visitors. The first visitor read from a document that he 

said came to his residential mailbox. The document referenced School District 202’s reserves and proposed 

a tax rebate. After reading the document, the visitor asked the Board to consider a rebate. The second 

visitor, announced that he composed the document the first visitor referenced. He asked the Board to use 

common sense financial principles, defer the vote on the tax levy and offered to help Board members 

analyze financials.  

   

3. Consent Agenda 

1. Approve Minutes of the September 13, 2017 Public Hearing for Budget and Appropriations 

Ordinance 

2. Approve Minutes of the September 13, 2017 Board Meeting 

3. Approve Minutes of the September 13, 2017 Executive Session 

4. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 09/30/17, Investment Activity Report, 09/30/17,  Current Assets 

Report, 09/30/17, Revenue Report, 09/30/17, and Expense Report, 09/30/17 

5. Authorize Payment of Bills, 10/11/17 

There was an amendment to the Minutes of the September 13, 2017 Executive Session: 

 “…in accordance with Illinois statutes.” was added to the end of the last sentence. 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to approve the Consent Agenda as amended. Vice President Hummel 

seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month.” 

2 



 

2 
 

Trustee Bartelli and Trustee Swistak reviewed the September billings in October. 

Vice President Hummel and Trustee Flint will review the October billings in November. 

 

The Director discussed recent internet connectivity issues and solutions.  The IT Manager attended a 

network security conference.   State Representative David Olsen will host a mobile office visit on October 

18th from 2:00 -3:30 pm.  The Friends of the Lisle Public Library District book sale begins October 19th 

through the 22nd.  The Director will meet with the recording company owner on October 16th to assess space 

and recording equipment for the meeting room. The Director composed a draft RFP for legal counsel. The 

LLD has implemented social media reminders for Board meetings as well as a notice in the newsletter. 

The Director thanked the Assistant Director for keeping the LLD running smoothly while she was out due to 

a family medical emergency in late September.  

 

Trustee comments:  

Secretary Sullivan asked if it were possible to get packet information earlier than five days prior to a 

Board meeting to be better able to research monthly business. The Director mentioned that 

information is pulled from a number of departments and that Administration will attempt to provide 

information sooner, if possible. The Director referenced the financial ordinance calendar that was 

passed in June to use as a guide for important dates and that prior years’ packets are available on 

the website for additional references. President Fisher stated that the chronology document for 

annual financial ordinances has attorney-recommended timelines and statutory deadlines and the 

LLD follows this calendar.   

 

The monthly statistics sheet was referenced by President Fisher and Treasurer Wang. The Director 

said that she and staff are exploring another way of statistics reporting, hoping to have a new 

document to share by the end of the year.  Treasurer Wang asked if the monthly statistics could be 

narrowed down to the most significant.  She also requested periodic trend charts. Secretary Sullivan 

requested database usage statistics.  The Director stated that she would provide database data 

along with the new statistics sheet, once formulated.  

 

Secretary Sullivan questioned the procedure of purchasing additional copies of books when there 

are a high number of holds. The Director explained the procedure and the variety of factors 

selectors use when purchasing all materials. 

 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

The Assistant Director talked about the work of the LLD’s Digital Outreach Team and Safety Team.  Star Wars 

Reads Day occurred on October 7th and approximately 80 patrons attended the event.  Staff are currently 

planning the Winter Read program slated for December.  The Assistant Director met with Department 

Directors about Person-In-Charge (PIC) training.  The LLD is planning active shooter training for staff.  The 

Assistant Director hosted a visit from the St. Joan of Arc first grade. Trees near select patron walkways and 

parking areas were removed due to disease and age. The storage room roof has a leak and roof repair and 

gutter work has been planned.  

 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - The Committee did not meet. Treasurer Wang gave an update on tax receipts and 

referenced the new format for the monthly investments. A meeting is planned for October 30th at 

11 am. 

3 



 

3 
 

b. Personnel/Policy - The Committee did not meet. Trustee Flint suggested that the Committee 

discuss creating a policy for recording Board meetings as well as updating social media and email 

policies. A meeting will be planned soon.  

 

Trustee comment:  

President Fisher mentioned that he would like to call for a Special Board Meeting on 

October 18th for Trustee training.  Trustee Bartelli and Secretary Sullivan stated that they 

could not make it on that date and requested another date. President Fisher asked the 

Director to coordinate a new date.  

 

c. Physical Plant - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned.  

 

7. Unfinished Business 

 

8. New Business 

a. Approve Resolution R17-06: Resolution to Determine Estimate of Funds 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to approve Resolution R17-06: Resolution to Determine Estimate of 

Funds. Treasurer Wang seconded. 

 

Discussion:  

The Director stated that this document was not a levy ordinance and according to LLD’s 

attorney, this resolution was necessary to record that the LLD is in compliance with the 

Truth in Taxation Act (TITA); not exceeding 5% of this year’s projected tax extension.  The 

Director passed out copies of page from the DuPage County Clerk’s website showing 

projected tax extensions for districts. The monetary amount stated on the resolution is a 

rounded number under 105%.  

 

There was some discussion among Board members as to why this resolution was necessary 

and how the amount was determined. The Director restated that this resolution was purely 

to be in compliance with TITA and that this document did not reflect upcoming levy 

determinations other than stating that the LLD would not raise the levy 5% more than this 

year’s extension. Vice President Hummel suggested inserting the current year’s projected 

tax extension instead of the amount shown or to insert a percentage not above CPI. The 

Director stated that it would be improper to insert any amount other than the number 

below 105% without proper levy documentation for the Board to review and discuss. 

Secretary Sullivan asked why the amount wasn’t higher than 105% so that it would require 

a public hearing.  The Director responded by restating that the LLD was not levying more 

than 105%.  President Fisher stated that there is an opportunity for Board to hear from the 

public at every meeting.   

 

A visitor interjected. Trustee Flint called a Point of Order. President Fisher reminded the 

visitor that the opportunity for visitors to speak had ended. Trustee Bartelli and Secretary 

Sullivan stated that five days was not enough time to review packet information regarding 

the levy. Wang suggested that if the Director could supply the levy ordinance document 

sooner than Friday, to try to do so.   

 

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion. 

 

4 



 

4 
 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Bartelli - Nay, Trustee Flint - Aye, Trustee Hummel - Nay, Trustee Sullivan - 

Nay, Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Wang - Aye, Trustee Fisher - Aye. The motion passed. 

 

b. Draft Request for Proposal (RFP) for legal counsel - Discussion of draft 

Board members discussed the draft RFP and made modest changes. Letters will be sent to specified 

firms/candidates. The deadline to return proposals is December 29th by 5:00 pm. The goal is to 

make a selection in February. 

 

c. Trustee Reimbursement for meetings, conferences, and workshops. 

President Fisher submitted the Trustee Reimbursement Form for Trustee Day at the ILA Conference 

in Tinley Park. He stated he will not be requesting mileage reimbursement. Trustee Flint and Board 

President Fisher will attend ILA on October 12th. 

 

d. Committee assignments - Update 

Trustee Swistak will be replacing Secretary Sullivan on the Personnel and Policy Committee. 

 

Trustee Comments:  

President Fisher reminded the Board that there will be a Special Board Meeting held on November 

1st to hear the results of the Community Engagement Project as presented by Millennia Consulting. 

There was discussion about the possibility of recording the meeting. The Director stated that the 

recording equipment would not likely be purchased and ready by November 1st. Treasurer Wang 

volunteered her personal camera. The Board agreed to experiment video recording the meeting 

using Treasurer Wang’s camera.  

 

9. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to adjourn the meeting. Vice President Hummel seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:55 p.m. 

 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on November 8, 2017. 

Approved by 

 

____________________________________ 

Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the Board 

5 



6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



44 



45 



46 



47 



48 



49 



50 



51 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 O
ct

o
b

e
r 

2
0

1
7

O
ct

-1
7

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

6
/1

7
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
7

/1
8

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
6

,1
8

0
2

,2
7

4
8

,4
5

4
4

0
,1

4
9

3
6

,0
0

0
-1

0
.3

3
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

6
,2

3
0

2
,9

2
7

9
,1

5
7

4
1

,5
8

5
3

9
,9

6
9

-3
.8

9
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

1
2

,4
1

0
5

,2
0

1
1

7
,6

1
1

8
1

,7
3

4
7

5
,9

6
9

-7
.0

5
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

1
,6

5
4

7
7

9
2

,4
3

3
1

1
,5

8
6

9
,6

1
9

-1
6

.9
8

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
7

,8
3

7
3

,6
0

0
1

1
,4

3
7

4
5

,0
2

6
4

3
,8

6
8

-2
.5

7
%

To
ta

l Y
S

9
,4

9
1

4
,3

7
9

1
3

,8
7

0
5

6
,6

1
2

5
3

,4
8

7
-5

.5
2

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
1

,4
6

6
1

,4
6

6
5

,8
5

8
5

,9
1

0
0

.8
9

%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,5
0

6
1

,5
0

6
3

,6
9

1
5

,5
8

9
5

1
.4

2
%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

 (
fo

rm
er

ly
 Z

in
io

)
1

5
5

1
5

5
6

2
8

5
2

3
-1

6
.7

2
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

3
,1

2
7

0
3

,1
2

7
1

0
,1

7
7

1
2

,0
2

2
1

8
.1

3
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
5

,0
2

8
9

,5
8

0
3

4
,6

0
8

1
4

8
,5

2
3

1
4

1
,4

7
8

-4
.7

4
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,5
7

9
2

,5
7

9
1

2
,6

9
5

1
0

,9
6

5
-1

3
.6

3
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,5
9

2
2

,5
9

2
2

5
,9

2
2

1
5

,9
8

1
-3

8
.3

5
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

,9
1

9
1

,9
1

9
9

,0
5

1
7

,5
3

4
-1

6
.7

6
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
3

9
7

3
9

7
1

,1
3

4
1

,1
8

5
4

.5
0

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
2

9
2

9
1

5
8

1
2

7
-1

9
.6

2
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
7

,5
1

6
0

7
,5

1
6

4
8

,9
6

0
3

5
,7

9
2

-2
6

.9
0

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

2
,5

4
4

9
,5

8
0

4
2

,1
2

4
1

9
7

,4
8

3
1

7
7

,2
7

0
-1

0
.2

4
%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
1

0
2

3
7

7
3

8
0

0
.8

0
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

O
ct

. 2
0

1
7

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 1

6
/1

7
Y

T
D

 1
7

/1
8

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
3

9
6

9
2

6
4

5
-6

.7
9

%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

3
,0

4
1

1
3

,3
0

6
1

2
,7

0
7

-4
.5

0
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
1

,4
1

9
1

1
,7

7
9

1
1

,4
1

9
-3

.0
6

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
5

4
4

9
6

5
9

5
1

9
.9

6
%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

4
2

8
1

,4
9

4
1

,6
2

8
8

.9
7

%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,1

1
0

1
2

,3
3

3
1

2
,0

2
1

-2
.5

3
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,4

4
6

9
,8

1
7

9
,1

8
8

-6
.4

1
%

52 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
1

7

Li
b

W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

6
/1

7
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

7
/1

8
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

4
4

1
2

6
7

3
0

4
2

7
7

-8
.8

8
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
8

2
8

7
5

3
0

1
,0

8
7

4
,5

5
4

4
,5

6
8

0
.3

1
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

3
3

5
1

1
2

7
4

0
4

8
.1

5
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
8

2
3

6
4

7
1

2
6

1
3

7
8

.7
3

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
4

0
4

1
8

1
8

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

5
9

0
5

9
4

1
6

4
1

7
0

.2
4

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
1

1
3

4
3

3
.3

3
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

7
5

7
5

4
4

5
4

4
2

-0
.6

7
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

1
3

1
4

4
0

7
8

3
3

5
2

3
3

9
-3

.6
9

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
7

5
2

5
9

8
9

8
0

3
6

1
,2

6
8

5
,5

4
1

5
,5

6
4

0
.4

2
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,2
1

6
1

,6
9

3
2

,4
0

5
6

,3
1

4
2

6
,7

1
1

2
5

,7
6

8
-3

.5
3

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

3
2

.0
0

3
7

.0
0

7
1

3
.0

0
5

6
3

.0
0

-2
1

.0
4

%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

4
1

3
3

2
0

4
6

4
8

4
.3

5
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
8

6
1

,1
8

5
6

6
1

,3
3

7
3

,0
2

9
2

,5
7

5
-1

4
.9

9
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
8

8
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
7

7
7

7
3

0
0

2
9

7
-1

.0
0

%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

6
1

3
3

2
2

5
4

5
6

3
.7

0
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

6
3

1
1

8
5

6
6

1
,4

1
4

3
,3

2
9

2
,8

7
2

-1
3

.7
3

%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
1

1
2

3
8

3
3

9
6

3
.3

9
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
2

4
8

6
9

0
4

.6
5

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

4
,8

6
4

6
2

,9
3

9
6

1
,0

9
6

-2
.9

3
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
1

3
4

3
3

.3
3

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
5

9
1

1
2

5
3

7
.3

6
%

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
1

,7
4

1
4

,8
5

6
8

,6
4

0
7

7
.9

2
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
6

7
7

5
9

9
6

7
7

1
3

.0
2

%

P
in

te
re

st
 A

ve
ra

ge
 D

ai
ly

 V
ie

w
er

s
2

1
2

9
2

4
6

5
4

-2
9

.2
2

%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

4
6

0
1

,4
0

9
1

,4
8

5
5

.3
9

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
1

2
,4

7
1

1
6

,8
9

7
3

2
,3

6
1

9
1

.5
2

%

53 



54 



55 



November 2017 Assistant Director’s Report 

Meetings: 

• Monaco Mechanical Oct 24 

• Konica Minolta representative Oct 17 

• Intergovernmental Oct 5 

• Complete Cleaning – Cindy Kolat Oct 

• SavATree Oct 17 

• Suburban Lock Oct 23 

• Finance Committee Oct 30 

• Event Team Oct 31 

• Desitter Carpeting Oct 31 

 

The Digital Outreach team (DOT) met in October to discuss coordinating social media posts with the 

Library Event Team. Staff are exploring Reader’s Advisory book talks on social media. 

The LLD Safety Team finalized the map of emergency equipment locations throughout the Library. Team 

members will summarize their work, create a report and submit to the Library Director for the January 

2018 Illinois Library Per Capita and Equalization Grants.  

The LLD event planning team met to discuss the Library Winter Read. The program that will have a 

special sign up day on December 2nd with music, hot chocolate and cookies in the meeting room. Winter 

Read will run from December 1st through January 7th.  The LLD event planning team was very happy with 

the success of Star Wars Reads Day and have decided to try a similar tribute to Harry Potter next March.  

I attended the Illinois Library Association Conference in Tinley Park on Thursday, October 12th. The staff 

from the Chicago Public Library (CPL) presented the program Improving Patron Services Using Human 

Centered Design. The librarians demonstrated how they worked in design teams to solve problems 

regarding patron services. They modified the CPL lobby to include the reference desk, self-check-out and 

enhanced circulation services which increased reference interactions. The Literacy area was revamped 

to include conversation learning desks which enhanced use of the area. Readers Advisors and graphics 

staff worked together to bring browsing information to patrons in the fiction aisles. These examples 

demonstrated problem solving, creative solutions and garnered great feedback.  

I also attended a program on Strategic Planning for creating annual action plans for community impact. 

Strategic plan examples were given, plus detailed action plans, and ways to communicate and 

implement the plans. In the afternoon I attended a program on FOIA Questions Revealed through a 

Jeopardy game style approach, Compliance with the Open Meetings Act and Seeking Diversity in the 

Library. 

56 



Facilities: Tree stumps were removed in October following tree removal near the receiving doors. We 

will follow up with tree service in the spring to check on areas with Elm disease. 

Riteway Roofing and Gutters will install new gutters on the south side of the building and also roofing 

for the storage room later this month. 

Monaco Mechanical did the HVAC inspection for the change to heating including water pump, filters and 

damper maintenance. 

The Library’s cleaning company did an enhanced scrubbing of the lobby floor, public bathroom walls, 

dividers and floor tiles. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Beth McQuillan 

57 



58 



59 



60 



61 



62 



63 



64 



65 



66 



67 



68 



69 



70 



71 



72 



1 

 

 

ORDINANCE 17-07 
 
TAX LEVY ORDINANCE 

 
AN ORDINANCE LEVYING TAXES FOR CORPORATE PURPOSES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 
2017, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2018, FOR THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, OF DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.  
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT: 

 
Section 1: Ordinance 17-06 (Budget and Appropriation Ordinance) is incorporated by 
reference. 

 
Section 2: A tax for the following sums of money, or as much as thereof as may be 
authorized by law, to defray all expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library District be and 
the same is hereby levied for the purposes specified against all taxable property in the 
Lisle Library District for the fiscal year commencing on the 1st day of July, 2017, and 
ending on the 30th day of June, 2018. 

 
 

 
  

 

 
1. CORPORATE FUND 

AMOUNT  

APPROPRIATED 

AMOUNT 

LEVIED 

EXPENDITURES    

A. EMPLOYEE COSTS   

 Salaries $2,331,873.00 $2,200,000.00 

 Health Insurance $346,000.00 $325,000.00 

 Compysch Asst Plan $1,100.00 $1,000.00 

 Unemployment compensation $4,200.00 $4,000.00 

 Tuition Reimbursement $2,100.00 $2,000.00 

  $2,685,273.00 $2,532,000.00 

    

B. BUILDING COSTS   

 Internet Service Provider $6,798.00 $6,500.00 

 Inet $1,900.00 $1,810.00 

 Utilities $73,691.00 $70,000.00 

 Maintenance Contracts $91,500.00 $85,000.00 

 Maintenance/Repairs $40,000.00 $40,000.00 

 Rubbish Removal $2,600.00 $2,200.00 

  $216,489.00 $205,510.00 

73 



2 

 

 

 
 

C. OPERATING EXPENSES   

 Postage $14,950.00 $13,500.00 

 Printing/Spec Services $30,090.00 $30,000.00 

 Office Supplies $32,300.00 $32,000.00 

 Circ Material Supplies $10,000.00 $10,000.00 

 Processing Supplies $28,875.00 $28,000.00 

 Publishing $2,000.00 $1,000.00 

 Safety Deposit Box Rental $165.00 $100.00 

 Check Printing/Bank charges $1,550.00 $1,500.00 

 Local Travel $735.00 $400.00 

  $120,665.00 $116,500.00 

    

D. INSURANCE   

 Fidelity Bond $2,500.00 $2,000.00 

 Property and Liability Coverage $26,750.00 $26,000.00 

 Notary Bond $100.00 $100.00 

 Workers Comp Insurance $5,778.00 $5,000.00 

  $35,128.00 $33,100.00 

    

E. CONTRACTUAL SERVICES   

 Legal services $26,250.00 $26,000.00 

 Collection Agency $735.00 $500.00 

 Other Contractual Services $36,300.00 $36,000.00 

 Investment Agency Consultants $7,350.00 $7,000.00 

 Audit Fee $8,500.00 $8,000.00 

 Payroll Service $8,000.00 $8,000.00 

 Accounting Maintenance/Upgrades $9,900.00 $9,000.00 

  $97,035.00 $94,500.00 

    

F. PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT   

 Dues/Meetings, Conferences-Staff $23,587.00 $20,000.00 

 Memorial/Tribute/Recognition $2,000.00 $1,500.00 

 In Service $3,000.00 $3,000.00 

 Training-continuing ed-Staff $2,200.00 $2,000.00 

 Dues/Meetings,  Conferences, Training-Trustees $2,126.00 $2,100.00 

  $32,913.00 $28,600.00 

    

G. EQUIPMENT   

 Polaris $50,000.00 $50,000.00 

 Major Equipment $0.00 $0.00 

 Minor Equipment $3,850.00 $3,000.00 

 Rental-Postage Meter $824.00 $800.00 

 Equipment Maintenance/Repair $24,180.00 $20,000.00 

  $78,854.00 $73,800.00 

74 



3 

 

 

H. LIBRARY MATERIALS   

 Literacy $11,000.00 $10,000.00 

 Books $238,075.00 $230,000.00 

 Databases $163,900.00 $160,000.00 

 AV $124,300.00 $124,000.00 

 Periodicals $53,482.00 $50,000.00 

 Document Delivery $22,660.00 $22,000.00 

  $613,417.00 $596,000.00 

    

I. PROGRAMS   

 Programs/Lectures $38,500.00 $38,000.00 

 Readers Services $7,300.00 $7,000.00 

  $45,800.00 $45,000.00 

    

J. RESTRICTED EXPENSES   

 Gifts (if gifts are received) $20,000.00 $0.00 

 Per Capita Grant (per State standards if received) $30,000.00 $0.00 

 Transfer to Special Reserve Fund $500,000.00 $0.00 

 Transfer to IMRF (supplemental funding) $200,000.00 $150,000.00 

  $750,000.00 $150,000.00 

    

K. CONTINGENCY $75,000.00 $0.00 

    

    

Corporate Fund appropriation subtotal 

Levied for the foregoing  expenses from the General Public Library Tax 

$4,750,574.00  

 $3,875,010.00 

  

 Appropriated from other sources $875,564.00  

    

2. .02 EQUIPMENT, MAINTENANCE, REPAIRS 

Levied for the purpose of the foregoing expense of the cost of 

equipment, maintenance, repairs and alterations of library buildings and 

equipment from a Special Tax of .02%in addition to all other taxes levied 

by the District 

$171,250.00  

 $150,000.00 

  

  

    

 Appropriated from other sources $21,250.00  

    

3.  ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND 

Levied for the foregoing expense of Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund from a 

Special Tax in addition to all other taxes levied by the District 

$228,290.00  

 $155,000.00 

  

    

 Appropriated from other sources $73,290.00  
 

75 



4 

 

 

4. FICA 
Levied for the foregoing expense of Social Security  from Special 

Tax in addition to all other taxes levied by the District 

$178,388.00   

 $135,000.00  

   

     

 Appropriated from other sources $43,388.00   

     

5.  SPECIAL RESERVE FUND $254,000.00 $0.00  

     

 Appropriated from other sources $254,000.00   

     

     

SUMMARY:     

     

Total Appropriation $5,582,502.00   

     

Appropriated from other sources  $1,267,492.00   

     

Levied as the General Public Library Tax  $3,875,0 10.00 

     

Levied as Special Taxes  $440,0 00.00 

     

TOTAL LEVY  $4,315,010. 00 

 
 

Section 3:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage.   
 
ADOPTED and approved November 8, 2017, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 
 
AYES: _____________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
NAYS: ______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Jay Fisher 
President, Board of Library Trustees 
Lisle Library District  

Passed and filed in my office November 8, 2017. 
 
_____________________________ 
Liz Sullivan  
Secretary, Board of Library Trustees 
Lisle Library District         

76 



 

 

 
 
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
    ) SS 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY 
 
 

I, Liz Sullivan, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified Secretary of the 
 
 Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District of DuPage County, Illinois, and, as such 
 
 I am the custodian and keeper of the records and files of said Library District. 
 
 

I do further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of that certain Levy 
 
 Ordinance levying and assessing taxes for said Lisle Library District for the fiscal year 
 
 beginning July 1, 2017, which was adopted by said Board of Trustees at a meeting of 
 
 said Board of Trustees held on November 8, 2017. 
 
 

I do further certify that the attached Ordinance has not been amended, altered, 
 
 changed or repealed and is still in full force and effect. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my official signature and the 
 
 corporate seal of said Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, at Lisle, Illinois this 
 
 8th day of November, 2017. 
 
 
______________________________ 

Liz Sullivan 
Secretary, Board of Library Trustees 
Lisle Library District 
DuPage County, Illinois 

77 



78 



 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
                                           ) SS 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 
 CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH 

THE TRUTH IN TAXATION LAW 

 
 

I, Jay Fisher, certify that I am the duly presiding officer of the Lisle Library District, DuPage 

County, Illinois, and I certify that the attached ORDINANCE 17-07 (tax levy) was adopted in compliance 

with the Truth in Taxation Law, 35 ILCS 200/18-55 et seq., i.e.: 

__X__ The Library District levied an amount less than 105% of the final aggregate   
  extension plus any amount abated prior to extension for the preceding year. 

 
_____ The Library District levied an amount greater than 105% of the final aggregate   

  extension plus any amount abated prior to extension for the preceding year and   
  a public hearing was held following publication of notice of the public hearing. 
 

This Certificate applies to the 2017 levy. 

 
_________________________________  

       Jay Fisher 
President, Board of Library Trustees 
Lisle Library District  
 
Date signed: November 8, 2017 

 

79 


